From: Garic, John
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 2:17 PM
To: Abbott, Doug

Subject: Interim Policy for Faculty Senate review

Hi Doug,

| believe | had spoken to you about bringing our Interim Sexual Misconduct policy, procedures,

reporting options and reporting forms to the Faculty Senate for their review, comments,

suggestions for changes and/or approval.

All of the documents are online, but here are the links:

Sexual Assault Reporting Options

http://lwww.mtech.edu/campus-safety/files/sexual-assault-reporting-options.pdf

Montana Tech’s Policy on Discrimination, Harassment, Sexual Misconduct, Stalking, and
Retaliation

http://lwww.mtech.edu/campus-safety/files/discrimination-sexual-misconduct-policy.pdf

Discrimination Grievance Procedures

http://lwww.mtech.edu/campus-safety/files/discrimination-grievance-procedures.pdf



Montana Tech Discrimination Grievance Intake Form

http://lwww.mtech.edu/campus-safety/files/discrimination-grievance-intake-form.pdf

Montana Tech Harassment, Hazing, Sexual Assault Intake Form
http://www.mtech.edu/campus-safety/files/harassment-hazing-sexual-assault-intake-form.pdf

Please let me know if | can help in this regard.

John

Dr. John M. Garic, Dean
Highlands College

25 Basin Creek Road

Butte, MT 59701

406-496-3714 (university office)

406-496-3710 (fax)

jgaric@mtech.edu

"Remembering that you are going to die is the best way | know to avoid the trap of thinking you
have something to lose. You are already naked. There is no reason not to follow your heart.” —

Steve Jobs



